J‘*(MIDWEST CITY Community Development Department

Where the Spirit Flies High 100 N. Midwest Blvd, Midwest City, OK

To make a special assistance request, call 739-1220 or email dyoung@midwestcityok.org no less than 24 hours prior to
the start of a meeting.

AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
MIDWEST CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
October 7, 2025 —5:00 p.m.

City Council Chambers
City Hall
100 North Midwest Boulevard

For purposes of all meetings of the Midwest City elected and/or appointed officials, the term “possible action” shall mean
possible adoption, rejection, amendments, and/or postponements.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. MINUTES
1. Discussion and consideration of adoption, including any possible amendments of the minutes of
September 2, 2025, Planning Commission Meeting.

C. ANNOUNCEMENTS
1. None

D. DISCUSSION
1. (MP-00026) Public hearing, discussion, consideration, and possible action to approve a Minor Plat
of MWC U-Haul for the property located at 7515 & 7525 SE 29 Street, Midwest City, Oklahoma.

E. COMMISSION DISCUSSION

F. PUBLIC DISCUSSION

G. FURTHER INFORMATION
1. Comprehensive Plan Update

H. ADJOURN


mailto:dyoung@midwestcityok.org

MINUTES OF MIDWEST CITY PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

DATE September 2, 2025 - 5:00 p.m.

This regular meeting of the Midwest City Planning Commission was held in the City Council Chambers, 100 North
Midwest Boulevard, Midwest City, Oklahoma County, Oklahoma, on September 2, 2025 at 5:00 p.m., with the

following members present:

Commissioners present:

Commissioners absent:

Staff present:

A. CALL TO ORDER

Jess Huskey

Russell Smith Chairman
Rick Rice

JD Collins

Rick Dawkins

Jim Smith

Dean Hinton

Matthew Summers, Community Development Director
Julie Shannon, Planner III

Zamya Darthard, Planner II

Brylee Hester, Planner I

Patrick Menefee, City Engineer

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Russell Smith at 5:00 p.m.

B. MINUTES

A motion was made by Dawkins seconded by Collins, to approve the minutes of the August 5, 2025
Planning Commission meeting as presented.

Voting Aye: Huskey, R. Smith, Dawkins, J. Smith, Collins and Rice

Nay: none.
Motion carried.

C. ANNOUNCEMENTS None.

D. DISCUSSION

1. (MP-25) Public hearing, discussion, consideration, and possible action to approve a Minor Plat of
Lots 14 & 15 of Block 1 of Pointons Glendale Addition, for the property located at 10624 & 10628
E. Reno Avenue, Midwest City, Oklahoma.

Planner Zamya Darthard presented the item. The applicant, Anthony Lipscum was present.and had

no objects to the Staff Report.



Planning Commission Minutes Page 2
August 5, 2025

A motion was made by Huskey to approve item subject to all staff comments, seconded by Collins.

Voting aye: Huskey, R. Smith, Collins, J. Smith, Dawkins and Rice.
Nay: None.
Motion Carried.

2. (PC-2228) Public hearing, discussion, consideration, and possible action on a resolution to amend
the Comprehensive Plan from Single-Family Detached to Medium Density Residential; and an
ordinance to redistrict from R-6 to SPUD, for the property located at 1116 Wilkinson Drive,
Midwest City, Oklahoma.

Director Matt Summers presented the item. Applicant Brandon Leniger spoke. This will be all rental
duplexes under one owners.

A motion was made by Rice to approve item subject to all staff comments, seconded by Collins.

Voting aye: Huskey, R. Smith, Collins, J. Smith, Dawkins and Rice.
Nay: None.
Motion Carried.

3. (PC-2217) Public hearing, discussion, consideration, and possible action on a resolution to amend
the Comprehensive Plan from Office/Retail to Commercial; and an ordinance to redistrict from C-3
(Community Commercial District) to PUD (Planned Unit Development), for the property located at
2300 and 2350 S. Midwest Blvd., Midwest City, Oklahoma.

Director Summers introduced the item. He recommended excluding the water meter part of the
request from the PUD design statement.

Developer Jeff Johnson spoke about the project. He wants to be able to do something innovative
that looks modern and with architectural metal and glass that is not totally covered with brick. He
would like some flexibility in design standards. He was frustrated with the change in the water
meter ordinance that will add costs to the project. He would like to address the water meters in the

design statement.

A motion was made by Rice to approve item with removal of water meter part and allowing 80%
masonry contingent or suitable renderings for City Council to understand request, seconded by
Huskey.

Voting aye: Huskey, R. Smith, Collins, J. Smith, Dawkins and Rice.
Nay: None.



Planning Commission Minutes Page 3
August 5, 2025

Motion Carried.

. COMMISSION DISCUSSION

Jess Huskey asked what the situation on Crumbles. Rick Rice was concerned about an existing sign that
was left behind by an attorney who sold the property and moved their office but never removed the sign.

. PUBLIC DISCUSSION

There was some discussion about community traffic problems.

. FURTHER INFORMATION

Director Summers gave an update on the Comprehensive Plan. He said there would be another
Community Open House to present the plan later in the year and then it would go to City Council for
approval.

Items will go to City Council on Sept. 23.

. ADJOURNMENT

A motion to adjourn was made by Huskey, Seconded by Collins.
Voting aye: Huskey, Hinton, R. Smith, Collins, J. Smith, Dawkins and Rice
Nay: None.

Motion Carried.

The meeting adjourned at 5:36 p.m.

Chairman Russell Smith (Chair)

Gs)



Community Development Department

:"K‘MIDWEST CITY

Where the Spirit Flies Hl'gh 100 N. Midwest Blvd, Midwest City, OK

To: Chairman and Planning Commission

From: Zamya Darthard, Planner I1

Date: October 7, 2025

Subject: (MP-00026) Public hearing, discussion, consideration, and possible action to approve a Minor

Plat of MWC U-Haul for the property located at 7515 & 7525 SE 29 Street, Midwest City, Oklahoma.
Executive Summary:
The Applicant is requesting approval for this property to be platted into one (1) lot.

The subject property currently is two (2) un-platted lots with
buildings that are currently used by U-Haul.

The proposed plat eliminates the two (2) existing lots and
consolidates them into one (1) lot. Consolidating the plot

into one (1) lot allows U-Haul to build a larger facility. i 4 '.'j: 4] =% Sdd i Gy (B
ey O A BN

Staff performed their standard review of the minor plat, and ~ ‘&ajF - =8 44’.!{5%} Dy

it is consistent with all applicable zoning requirements for : e 4l /é_Z_é L et i

the property and all other applicable requirements of the
Subdivision Ordinance.

If approved, the one (1) lot shall observe the development
regulations outlined in the C-4, General Commercial District.

Both state and local notification requirements were met. At the time of this writing, staff received one phone
call regarding the nature of the application. They did not express whether they were in favor or opposition to
this application.

Staff recommends approval of this item.
Action is at the discretion of the Planning Commission.

Dates of Hearing:
Planning Commission- October 7, 2025
City Council- October 28, 2025

Date of Pre-Application Meeting: August 28, 2025
Date of Site Plan Review Team Meeting: September 4, 2025

Council Ward: Ward 2, Pat Byrne
Owner: Brett Hogan (Americo Real Estate Company)

Applicant: Purvi Patel (Wallace Design Company)



Page 2 October 7, 2025
MP-00026

Size: Contains an area of 4.82 acres MOL

Zoning Districts:
Area of Request: C-4

North: R-6

South: Tinker Air Force Base
East: PUD

West: C-4

Land Use:

Area of Request: General Commercial
North: Single-Family Residential
South: Tinker AFB

East: Planned Unit Development
West: General Commercial

Municipal Code Citation:

Sec. 38-20 — Minor Plat
Sec. 38-20.1. Purpose.
The purpose of a minor plat is to provide a limited means for simple land division under certain
circumstances, which result in minimal lot creation.

In circumstances where no new interior public or private roads are created to serve the subdivision, then
a minor plat may be suitable as an instrument to subdivide one (1) lot into five (5) or fewer lots.

Minor plats are intended to ensure the future growth and development of the entire city by ensuring new
development does not hinder the provision of public facilities and services to neighboring and nearby
properties.

Sec. 38-20.2. Applicability.
An application for approval of a minor plat may be filed when all of the following circumstances apply.
Minor plat circumstances.
(1) The proposed division results in five (5) or fewer lots;
(2) All lots in the proposed subdivision front onto an existing public or approved private
street and the construction or extension of a street or alley is not required to meet these
Subdivision Ordinance requirements;
3) All lots meet the zoning ordinance area regulations and standards (minimum frontage,
etc.); and
(4) The plat does not require new interior public or private roads to serve the subdivision.

Sec. 38-20.5. Review and approval process.
(a) Review action and approval action—Same as final plat. The review and approval
processes for a minor plat shall be the same as the review and approval processes for a
final plat per section 38-19.
(b) Minor plat review criteria. The following criteria shall be used to determine whether the
application for a minor plat shall be approved, approved with conditions, or denied:


https://library.municode.com/ok/midwest_city/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COMIOKVOII_CH38SURE_ARTIIIPL_S38-19FIPL

Page 3 October 7, 2025
MP-00026

(1) The minor plat is consistent with all zoning requirements for the property (if
applicable), and all other requirements of this Subdivision Ordinance that apply to
the minor plat;

(2) All lots to be created by the minor plat already are adequately served by improved
public street access and by all required city utilities and services and by alleys, if
applicable;

3) The ownership, maintenance and allowed uses of all designated easements have
been stated on the minor plat; and

(4) The plat does not require new interior public or private roads to serve the
subdivision.

History:
1. U-Haul was granted a Special Warranty Deed for this property on July 16, 1982.

Next Steps:

If Council approves this rezone, the applicant will need to file the plat with all required signatures with
Oklahoma County, then provide the City a copy of the filed plat (digital). After filed copy is received, new
construction building permits can be pulled.

Staff Comments-

There are construction requirement references made in the Engineering, Fire Marshal, and Public Works
portions of this report. The intent of the Municipal Code is to directly involve the applicant in continued
community development activities such as extending public sewer and water and making street improvements,
for examples. This is a minor plat application and the construction references are provided to make the
applicant and subsequent developers of this property aware of their applicability as they relate to the future
development or redevelopment of this property.

Engineering Staff Comments:

Water Supply and Distribution

There’s a public water main bordering the proposed area of request. A twelve (12) inch line extends along the
north side of S.E. 29th Street across the frontage of the south side of the proposed plat. Any new building
permit will require tying to the public water system as outlined in Municipal Code 43-32.

Sanitary Sewerage Collection and Disposal

There’s a public sewer main bordering the proposed area of request. An eight (8) inch line extends along the
north side of the proposed plat. Any new building permit will require tying into the public sewer system as
outlined in Municipal Code 43-109.

Streets and Sidewalks
Access to the area of request exists off of S.E. 29th Street. Public road and sidewalk improvements are not
required as part of this application.

Drainage and Flood Control, Wetlands, and Sediment Control




Page 4 October 7, 2025
MP-00026

The area of request is shown to be in an Area of Minimal Flood Hazard on Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM)
number 40109C0310H, dated December 18th, 2009. Public drainage and detention improvements are not
required as part of this application.

Easements and Right-of-Way
A ten (10) foot utility easement is required along the east boundary of the area of request.

Fire Marshal’s Comments:
No comments at this time.

Planning Division:

Staff met with the applicant on August 28, 2025, for a pre-application meeting. On September 4, 2025, a Site
Plan Review Team meeting was held, and representatives from the following departments were present:
Community Development, and Engineering,

The proposed minor plat seeks to consolidate the subject property from two (2) existing lots into one (1) single
lot.

If approved, the one (1) lot shall observe the development regulations outlined in the C-4, General Commercial
District, including, but not limited to:

Sec. 38-20.5. Review and approval process.
(a) Review action and approval action—Same as final plat. The review and approval processes for
a minor plat shall be the same as the review and approval processes for a final plat per section 38-19.

(b) Minor plat review criteria. The following criteria shall be used to determine whether the application for
a minor plat shall be approved, approved with conditions, or denied (staff comments in bold):
(1) The minor plat is consistent with all zoning requirements for the property (if applicable), and all
other requirements of this Subdivision Ordinance that apply to the minor plat;
- The minor plat is consistent with all applicable zoning and subdivision requirements.

(2) All lots to be created by the minor plat already are adequately served by improved public street
access and by all required city utilities and services and by alleys, if applicable;

- The created lots will be adequately served by utilities after the water line and sewer line is extended.
Refer to the Engineering staff comments.

(3) The ownership, maintenance and allowed uses of all designated easements have been stated on
the minor plat; and

- The minor plat states all applicable of the above-mentioned.

(4) The plat does not require new interior public or private roads to serve the subdivision.
- The plat does not require new interior public or private roads to serve the subdivision.

Staff recommends approval of this item based on its compliance with the Subdivision and Zoning Regulations.

Action is at the discretion of the Planning Commission.


https://library.municode.com/ok/midwest_city/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COMIOKVOII_CH38SURE_ARTIIIPL_S38-19FIPL

Page 5 October 7, 2025
MP-00026

Action Required:
Approve or reject the Minor Plat of MWC U-Haul for the property noted herein, subject to staff comments as
found in the October 7, 2025, Planning Commission agenda packet and made part of the MP-26 file.

Suggested Motion:
“To approve the Minor Plat of MWC U-Haul for the property noted herein, subject to staff as found in the
October 7, 2025, Planning Commission agenda packet and made part of the MP-26 file.”

Please feel free to contact my office at (405) 739-1223 with any questions.

Zamya Darthard

Planner 11



Page 6 October 7, 2025
MP-00026

Bl Fohs ‘.hh L-ll

st n]§

dﬁ“"&!ﬂﬂﬁlﬁﬁ* GIS - Information Technologyy Planning & Zoning
g S —
EEEEEEEEHEW ﬂﬁﬁﬂiﬁﬁﬁﬁ Sunmbl — ]

 aabn, it | VS *-E |
%ﬁ_%ﬁiﬂﬁ Eﬁﬁﬂh. oty 4'EI‘E =
'% 9355. EIEI :::ll:ﬂ |,, m | FrrmoN DR
EE_] =L EEEEEHEEEEHF‘E HL._.J ILIEEEQ_|!=|E|=I£I'N'|5|$ _
FEic o (e e demmuna | (= g:?'_____, el I o
g5 RS 58 ushsseedanniny
: jfE?:J;. 33 Eﬁﬂaamgeﬂ %aaeaaaaﬂa:l:uggg 2
A ﬂﬁﬁﬁEEEi&ﬁﬁﬁiﬁHﬁiﬁﬁ““ FRllh
O RaL D EEEBEB:T"%H N 2 \/

) F

e Hﬁ#ﬂlﬁlﬁqqq#qqaq&iqqﬂ o

=1
| . |
T?

—SE20TH ST -
E E 10 ellin !r
p . THST 2|
I Tinker AEB :
33 Area of w
w & :} W
ste Request = S PERIMETER RD
§ s : J ; :
. z
a 5TH ST
Locator Map General Map Legend GENERAL MAP
o H E3 idwest
2z o | [ pmacf e (SE/4, Seo 10, TAIN, R2W)
L _I-Hi. |:| Parceks with Addresses
J H*Tﬁ"% 3l Buildings N a .
14 Edge of Pavement On 8.5 x 1™ paper 1 inch equals 500 feat
E=) u 35 36 A l.n--‘? TI12H - P THIE MAP I8 A GENERAL INFORMATION PLBLIC REBCURCE. THE
473 2 1]6 5'J Railroads AILIATY, TIMEL NESS (O COMPLETENERS GF AMY OF THE
) INFORMATION PFROVIDED TN THES MAF. ANY PARTYE LUEE OR
3 ni 2|78 9 1 _!l Active ERFIYE DM FISK AND WTHOUT LIASLITY T8 T T OF
= el Inactive / Closed T, Ert o e T S

Created on Septamber 15, 2025 sing ATPY st -



Page 7 October 7, 2025
MP-00026

' WEST
ﬁ!ﬂmwmﬁgv GIS - Information Technologyy Planning & Zoning

3
3
LVD

[
—[I1f]

s
TR

SE 29TH —
E E |40 Eﬂm ir
B ) TTHST iz
€ i Tinker AFB :
8 Area of w "
i 3 PERIMETER RD
% ' x g e Request = 2
Z
| a STH ST
Future Land Use Legend FUTURE LAND USE MAP
z Midwest City | ] Singe Famly Detached Resicenta FOR MP-26
= [ Medum Density Residental (SE/4, Sec. 10, T11N, R2W)
[E righ Density Residentia N oo 400 DBD Feet
3l [ mamufactured Home
[ Pubhcisemi-Pucic On 8.57 x 11~ paper 1 inch equals 500 feet
3 la!--GF'“" [ ] ParksiCpen Space mwnmmmmmw
4.3 2 116 | 5 [ omcermetan FEFRESENTATION. OFL GUARANTEE. A6 TO THE GONTENT
L | I conme ST hsiase o cvneess o e e T
3 ni |7 8 9_15 B st SRR Gl ISR D WTHOUT LY 10 TLE Y CF
S | o core ST e o

(Created on Septamber 15, 2025 using ATPY st -



Page 8

October 7, 2025

MP-00026
— ﬁ!&mﬁﬁv GIS - Information Technologyy Planning & Zoning
Iﬁ "il I|Ii _'l R-6 et - Z:W.Ewmn'nﬂ—
L | ||||||H.-'/SUF %
IS mmimim i ouzes inmmymiez-— - | R
—El—F”fﬁ‘j""Qf ; — HENNRER N ll N
=== il JIH]%—— e L =E |
= %JMT*" B0=IES i b= S
3 ]—_(| t] |HII_ E: EGR DET_H_EJ
SN AN =
SIS T M=
?%H |! |' |5meJ.'!E:C:'H Il El:

L
i
=

1111

-
M —
3

SE 29TH 5T _
& E 140 EW‘) Er
= . 7THST 12|
lE i Tinker AFB E
8 Area of i
I u y = Y PERIMETER RD
% ' ¢ E &6TH Re&uest = E
— g
| a 5TH 5T
£ MidwestCity | [OA1 [Jo1  [Jr+0 FOR MP-26
= by Secion Numbers | £ A1 SUPFE] 0-15UP  [O] RHDSUP
B ™ DT (SE/4, Sec. 10, T11N, R2W)
O c1surE] ozsur [ RMH2 N o 400 080 Fest

1 l-.ﬂ--.?_r

12 M

& S'J

| S
AR

Created on Septamber 15, 2025 sing ATPY st -

EHce []Rs

Wc: []R&sue [ SPUD

BB casur[] Ra

Wce []R10
B c4suP [ R22
O+ RLES
-2 [ reF

B -250F ] RMD
[ L]

[ RO sUP

O] Puo

] Hos On 8.57 x 117 paper 1 inch equals 300 feat
HOG 3UP s MAP I8 A GENERAL INFORMATION PUBLIC RESOURCE. THE

FELIANCE ON THIE MAFP DR ANY INFORMATION i T 5 AT THAT
FARTY'E CWN RIER AND 'WITHOUT LIASILTY TO THE OITY OF
MIDMEET CITY, TE OFAICIALE OR M8 EMPLOYEES FOR ANY
DIECREPANCEE, ERRORE OR WARIMNCEE THAT MAY EXIET



Page 9
MP-00026

October 7, 2025

i MIDWEST CITY

Whove the St Flies {ligh

G135 - Information Technology/ Planning & Zoning

EELERNBSHNE

[

]

—
21
&
]
]
1
F
i’.
m =
—
:g! ;j' e Finker AFB
Ere 5
S = w
z = s+ Request: 2 ¥ PERIMETER RD
= g P o8 o =
AL
i 5TH ST R
Drainage Legend
Locator Map O cwomes DRAINAGE MAP
i Z1Z  Midwest B et —
oS eS| @ mmmmax s FOR MP-26
» 2 — Cuterts " man (SE/4, Sec 6, T11N, R1W)
[ | o Do —w@samEt N0 400 DB Fest
| Vagd o736 B fpang _,_mm'“mmn“'“ — R
wie Ungieveioped Crannes - _
L n a0 35 s | La:--aia > Som s - On 8.5 x 11" paper 1 inch equals 500 feat
T1ZH >3 Creaks muﬂs':n.ncﬂmmm m}mmmw
4132 1]¢8 S-J et PESLA, Firasiplaing *3_5- FEFRESENTATION OF. QUARANTEE A5 TO THE CONTENT.
S0 ooopean INFORMATION FROVIDED G4 THIS. WA ANY FARTYS, UEE OR
N B L _i_@ wormogan o SR A ORI S
— — ¢ {20 DSCREPANCEE, CRACRS OF VARIANCES THAS WAy ST

(Created on Septamber 15, 2025 using ATPY st -



Page 10

October 7, 2025

MP-00026
— MIDWEST CITY . . .
Where the St Flies ligh GIS - Information Technologyy Planning & Zoning
1
i ;
—r] . " DALEWOOD DR
| E
IM HOENOR |
s — 1 s -] b 5. —
- n% __ R :
; 15 - ] DR
I . e =i:. HILE
lihed
L 1 . EE;
1 ] " '
| | = -EW- .
. | |
i~ y f
e S
13 IR
12 L]
T
[ ]
. -‘12-_ - --.d-l.. - i} -
[ L .
- 1 - uFi = - 1:r-‘
—SE29TH-ST — e
E E |40 Eﬂm r
& ) TTHST 12|
‘ i Tinker AFB E
B | Area of u
% J % g B8TH RESuest z EPERIMETEFI: RO
| . mn <
z
o 5TH ST
Water/Sewer Legend WATER SEWER MAP
2 Midwest City @ Fire Hydmnis FOR MP-26
K Water Lines (SE/4, Sec. 10, T11N, R2W)
W N oo 400 080 Feet
OKC Cross Country On 8.5 x 11" paper 1 inch equals 500 feat
A Lu--?tﬂll Sooner Utlities THIE MAP I8 A GENERAL INFORMATION PLBLIC REBCURCE. THE
Thundesbard CITY OF MIOWEST CITY MAEE ND \WARRANTY,
4 3 2 i 1 S-J FREPREGENTATION OF GUARANTEE AE TO THE GOMNTENT,
b Unknown PECPAATION FRCVIDED O THS WAS, AMY PARTYE LEE 06
s 2|7 s A m seewews  SRSREMGMISSSOTSHE
.,_n-,._.'r el ssms SeowerLines MIDWEST CITY. ITE OFFCIALE OR TS ENPLOYEES FOR ANY

(Created on Septamber 15, 2025 using ATPY st -



October 7, 2025

Page 11

MP-00026

OWNER'S GERTIFIGATION AND DEDICATION

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That line, the undersigned, U-Haul Real Estate Company. a Nevada corparation. do hereby cerify that we are the owrerls) of and the
anly person or parsans, corporation of corporations having any right. file Of interest in the land shown on the annexed plat of MIDWEST
CITY UHAUL. = subdivision of a part of the Southeast G uarter (SEf4) of Section Ten {101, Township Eleven (11) North, Range Tuo (2)
West, of the Indian Meridian to the City of Midwest City, Oklahora County, Olahoma and have causer the said premises to be
surwyexd and platted into lo1s, blocks, Streets and easeinents, as shovn on said annexed plat, said annexed plat represents a corrset
survey of all property included therein and is hereby adopted as the plat of land undsr the rame of MIDWEST CITY U-HAUL. That
U-Haul Real Estate Gompany. a Nevada corporation, dedicates all streats and easements shown on said annexed plat to the public far
public highways. sireets and casements, for themselves, their successors and assigns forever and has caused the same 1o be released
frorm il rights easement and encumbrances exoept 23 shown in the banded abstractor's certficate.

Signed this day of , 2005
NANE- TTTLE
STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
) ss
COUNTY OF )
Befare me. the undersigned, = zzme Public in and for said Covnty and State. on this day of 2025, persanally
appeared for U-Haul Real Estate Company, a Nevada corparalion. 1@ me known ko be the

dentiee person(s) who executed the vilhin and foregoing instmment and ackONledded fo e et T khe eveted the same 2a
hisfher fres and valuntary act and deed.

My Cammission Expires: NOTARY PUBLIC

COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE

, Farrest "Butch Fraeman, hereby carbfy that | am the duly elected and acting County Treasurer of Oklahoma County, State of
Oklahoma, that the tax recards of said sounty show al taxes paid for the year 2023 ard all prior years are paid on the land shown on
the anrexed plat of MIDWEST GITY U-HAUL, an addition 1o the Gty of Midwest City, <klahoma Gounty. Oklshoma, and that the
required statutory security has been deposited in the office of the Gounty TreasLrer, guaranteeing payment of cument years tazes.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. said County Treasurer has caused this instrument ta be executed
anthis day of 2025

GOUNTY TREASURER

BONDED ABSTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, duly qualifies abstraster in and for said County and State, hereby certifies that ascording to the records of seid

Gaunty. tifle ta the land shown on the anneved plat of MIDWEST GITY L-HALIL a subdivision of a part of the Southeast Quarter {SE/4)

of Section Ten {10], Township Eleven 11> Narth, Range Two (2} West. of the Indian Meridian ta the Gity of Midwest Gity. OMahoma

Courty, OKlahoma appears (o be vested in U-Haul Real Estate Company, a Nevada corporation, on this _ day of
2025 unencLmbered by pencing actions, judgements, liens. taxes. or other encumbrances except minerals previoisly camveyed and

morgages of record.

Executed this  day of . 2025

PRESIDENT
r_amzmmc LAND SURVEYOR
dlo hereby cerfify that | am = Professional Land Surveyor in the State of Oklahoma, and that the Final Plat of
VICAEST Oy (XL s et City of Midvsest City, Oklshama Counly, Oklahorma, consisting of one (1) shest, rspressnts
2025, and thet monumets shown therean actually exist

adopled by the Gidahoma Stale Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors, ard that said Final Plat complies
with the reguiremerts of Tile 11 Section 41-108 of the Oklanom State Statutes.,

LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR

STATE OF OKLAHOMA j

) 85

COUNTY OF

Before me: the undersigned. a Natary Public in and for said Gounty and State. on this day of 2025, persanally
appeared 1o me knawn to be the identical parson viho sxecuted the within and foregoing instrument and scknowledgsd to

me that hefshe exec.tad the same as hisier free and valuntary sct and deed

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Gommission Expires:

SARDPO L0

FINAL PLAT

MIDWEST CITY U-HAUL

BEING A PART QF THE 8E/4 OF SEC. 10, T 11N R2W.
& A PART OF LOT A, BLOEK 1, CHESSER ADDITION
TO THE CITY OF MIDWEST CITY. OKLAHOMA COUNTY.OKLAHOMA

CERTIFICATE OF PLANNMING COMMISSION
1, . Secratary of the Plarning Commission of the City of Midwest City, Development Committes, certify that the said
Pl Commission Approved the-frial plat of MIDWEST ©ITY U-HALL. to the ity of Midwest Gity, Oklahoma. this ___day
L2025
SECRETARY

AGCEPTANCE OF DEDICATIONS BY GITY COUNCIL

Be it resaived by the Gity Gounil of the Sty of Midwest City. Oklahoma that the dedications shawm on the annexed plat af MIDWE ST
CITY U-HAUL tathe Gity of Midwest Gity. Oklahama are hereby accepted

Signed by the Mayar of the City f Micivest City, on this day of , 2035
ATTEST:

SITY CLERK MAYGR
CERTIFICATE OF CITY CLERK

| Gy Clerk of the Gity of Midwest City. Oklahoina, herahy certify that | have examined the records of said Ciry and find
that

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
TRACT1

A part of Lot A CHESSER ADDITION to Midwest Gity. Oklahoma Courty, Oklahoma, according te the recorded plat thereof and a part
of the Southaast Quarter (SE/4) of Section Ten (10, Towmship Tua (1) North, Range Two [2) West of he Incian Meridian, Oklahoma
County, Dkishoma, more: partioularly described as follows:

Beginning 68723 fest West of the Southeast comer of said Section 1

THENCE North parallel to the East ine of said Section 10. 422.44 feet to & point in the South ine of block 1, CHESSER ADDITIDN,
THENCE West along the Seuth line of eaid block 1, 300 faat:

THENCE South parallel tn the East ins of said Ssefion 10, 42244 feet to a point in the South line of said Section 10:

THENCE East along said South line J00 feet to the point or place of beginning,

TRACTZ

Apart of Lot A, CHESSER ADDITION ard a part of the Southeast Quarter (SE/4) of the Southeast Quarter (SE/) of Section Ten (10
Township Twwo (111 Narth, Range Tuo (2] West of the Indian Weridian, Okiahoma Colinty. Okiahoma. more particularly described as
follaws:

Beginning at a point or the South lire of said Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter and 382 26 feet West of the Southeast comer
of said Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Cuarter;

THENCE North and paral
the North lins of said Lot A

THENCE ifiest on the Morth line of said lot a. a distance of 329,07 feet to the Northwest corner of said Lot 1. said point being on the:
Wiestline of s3id Sautheast Quaer of the Southeast Quarter:

THENCE Southon the 'West line of said Sautheast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter a distars of 177,99 feet to a point 244 45 fact

|10 the East line of said Southeast Quartsr of the Southeast Quarter, 2 distancs of 422.44 feet to a point an

8 NI GF GOMMENG NG
7T FASFIFNT

OWNERS' NGTARY AZTRACTIN oY TREASL TR

“EAS TR2Z (R)
N89°3944™ E 76.98 (M)

aTY by, come o oLz SmyIven

TeFamed payments of Unmatured Installments have been paid in Ull and fhat there is ho spedial Assessment pracedure North of the Southwest comer of said Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter;
pending against the lamd on the annexed plat of MIDWEST CITY U-HAUL to the City of Midwest City, Oklahoina, THENCE East a distarce of 250,00 feetto & paint 24556 feet Narth of the Sauth line of said Sovtheast Quarter of the Southeast
Quatter;
Signed by the City Clerk of the Gity of Midwest Gity, on this day of 2025, .
THENCE Southand parallel to the West ine of said Sovtheast Quarter of the Sautheast Quarter, a distance of 245,56 feek;
THENCE East on the South line of said Southeast Quartar of the Southeas! Guarter a distance of 7822 feet o the point o place of
CITY CLERK beginning
| | |
\ | o2z Lotz ot Lot -7 Lot e Lo Lo B et Lotz Lots s
. ¥ I T WEST 300 {R) [TRACT| 1) T AT REGZRE PER LT -
= TTHESRESET T T | WEST 32097 (R) (TRACT 2) Tt BRERECT Aoe Tt
_ a;\m,,mml\\\ e fy | SEEHNTWAROT (M) — - = —
o = =
0 3 ® ! TRREYE ISR T SETRACKPFR 7¢
e | T o R
Wiy o .M% Pz sz o
<
R 3 ,
PR RS
13
=y |
2
1 Eq LoT1 |
g [ =3
5 @ Wz
e ] <
(@ ar L2 z
28 [ =S
& . 1/ mrear 25 & =
] W) Cih 4N AT SF IBAGK PER ZONNG PR = 5
@ i EAST 25000 (R} e £ LOT1 T
N8g'3724" E 250.00' (M) H Z SN E
PROJEC ] E BLOCK 1 Bl nt
QTATIS e M =
£ 5 4
|8 W £
. ] E
=k |
Bg
s
Sy
gt
23|l
2¢
35 |
@ SETRACK PFR ZON'NG_
VARIABLE
Lam o i BT8R Fr. s/a REeS
: [
=GN GF REC, M
\\\\\\\ -

SREOR A
SECIT TN R2RL LI

F oo T 82
2

x

WEST 353,28 (7]
A

SE 29TH ST.

NOTES,

Easements shown hereon with recording
infarmatian are for refarence purpasse only
end are nat dediceted as a part o1 this plal.

SLAVEYOR'S hOTARY




Community

YOU'RE
INVITED

Midwest City is completing its
Comprehensive Plan update.

This plan provides a framework to guide
the City's growth and development over the
next 10-20 years.

Join us for the Final Community Open House to
review the draft Comprehensive Plan and explore the
goals and recommendations that implement the
community’'s shared vision.

umu Tyesday, Nov. 18, 2025

ﬂ

- 6:00-7:30 p.m.

ﬁ Nick Harroz Community Center
200 N Midwest Blvd.

an

Learn more here

Questions? Contact Community Development at 405.739.1229 or jshannon@midwestcityok.org



	10-07-25 Planning Commission Agenda
	09-02-2025 Planning Commission Minutes
	MP-26 PC Staff Report (Final) (1)
	MWC Open House Flyer - final (updated)
	Slide 1


